
 

 
 

AGENDA 
March 20, 2012 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

125 S. Webster Street, Room 200 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Approve Minutes – March 6, 2012 
 
3. Approve Loans 
 
4. Proposed Land Bank Purchase – Crandon Timber (P1203) 
 
5. Executive Secretary’s Report 
 
6. Adjourn 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 20, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the March 6, 2012, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
March 6, 2012 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commissioner Van Hollen called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 
2:00 p.m.  Board Chair La Follette was not available for the meeting. 
 

Present were:   
Kurt Schuller, Commissioner State Treasurer 
J.B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – February 21, 2012 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 2-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Cambridge School $125,000.00 
 Dane and Jefferson County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02012080 Term:  10 years 
 Purpose: Finance wireless project for three schools 
 
2. Egg Harbor Village $25,000.00 
 Door County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02012078 Term:  10 years 
 Purpose: Construct storage building 
 
3. Genoa Village $118,173.00 
 Vernon County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02012081 Term:  20 years 
 Purpose: Renovate wastewater treatment plant 
 
4. Stoughton City $202,500.00 
 Dane County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02012079 Term:  3 years 
 Purpose: Purchase police and fire vehicles 
 
5. Wrightstown Village $150,000.00 
 Brown and Outagamie County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02012077 Term:  10 years 
 Purpose: Purchase police and fire department radios ____________ 
 
 TOTAL $620,673.00 



Minutes 
March 6, 2012 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 2-0.  
 
Board Chair La Follette joined the meeting.  He asked that his approval of the minutes and loans be recorded in 
the meeting proceedings.  Commissioner Van Hollen and Schuller agreed to his request. 
 
ITEM 4.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson said that Representative Mursau asked her to appear before the Assembly Forestry 
Committee on March 7 and update the Committee on the agency’s Land Bank accomplishments and successes.  
Ms. Nelson said she would be giving that presentation and would forward a copy of the presentation to the 
Commissioners for their review. 
 
Board Chair La Follette thanked Ms. Nelson for her dedication and work on behalf of the Board. 
 
ITEM 5.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
 

                    
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 125 S. Webster Street, Suite 
200, Madison, Wisconsin. 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 20, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3 

APPROVE LOANS 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Coloma Village $128,000.00 
 Waushara County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02012084 Term:  10 years 
 Purpose: Finance street pavement 
 
2. Cumberland City $90,000.00 
 Barron County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02012087 Term:  5 years 
 Purpose: Purchase golf course equipment 
 
3. Lake Holcombe School $225,000.00 
 Chippewa and Rusk County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02012089 Term:  5 years 
 Purpose: Finance bus garage project 
 
4. River Hills Village $575,689.00 
 Milwaukee County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02012082 Term:  10 years 
 Purpose: Finance 2012 capital budget 
 
5. River Hills Village $405,598.36 
 Milwaukee County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02012083 Term:  10 years 
 Purpose: Refinance prior service pension liability 
 
6. Star Prairie Village $245,000.00 
 St. Croix County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02012086 Term:  15 years 
 Purpose: Finance water system improvements 
 
7. Town of Scott Sanitary District Sanitary District $250,000.00 
 Sheboygan County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02012090 Term:  20 years 
 Purpose: Finance new wastewater treatment system 
 



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Board Meeting – March 20, 2012 
Agenda Item 3 – Approve Loans 
Page 2 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
8. Twin Lakes Village $27,000.00 
 Kenosha County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02012085 Term:  9 years 
 Purpose: Finance TIF district project 
 
9. Twin Lakes Village $31,000.00 
 Kenosha County Rate: 2.75% 
 Application #: 02012091 Term:  3 years 
 Purpose: Purchase capital equipment 
 
10. Winchester Town $150,000.00 
 Winnebago County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02012088 Term:  7 years 
 Purpose: Purchase new fire truck                          
 
 TOTAL $2,127,287.36 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 20, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK PURCHASE - CRANDON TIMBER, LLC (P1203) 
 
Crandon Timber, LLC is offering to sell 1,480 acres of land in Forest County. 
 
BCPL staff recommends the purchase of the property from Crandon Timber for the following 
reasons: 

 
• Purchase of the Property would provide BCPL with productive timberland that can be 

expected to produce revenue for the Trust Funds through future timber harvest; 
 

• Purchase of the Property would improve management efficiency by blocking six 
existing BCPL parcels into a larger 5,000 acre block of land in reasonable proximity 
to the Lake Tomahawk Office; 

 
• Purchase of the Property would improve public access to existing BCPL parcels; and 

 
• Purchase of the Property would reduce forest fragmentation and improve and protect 

public access on a sizeable block of forestland. 
 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A - BCPL Purchase Criteria 
Exhibit B – Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Map 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 20, 2012 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND BANK PURCHASE - CRANDON TIMBER, LLC (P1203) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. Crandon Timber, LLC (“Crandon Timber”) has offered to sell approximately 1480 
acres of land in Forest County  more particularly described as: the North Half, 
NESW, NESE, NWSE and SESE of Section 5, the NWNE, SWNE, NW ¼, and 
South Half of Section 7, the NENE, NWNE, NENW, NWNW, SWNW, NWSW, and 
SWSW of Section 18, Township 37 North, Range 14 East, and the SW ¼ of Section 
32, Township 38 North, Range 14 East, all located in the Town of  Ross, Forest 
County, Wisconsin (the “Property”). 

 
B. The Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against purchase criteria previously 

adopted by the Board.  The Property has been determined by BCPL staff to be 
appropriate for purchase according to such criteria.  A copy of the purchase analysis 
is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
C. The Property is comprised of two large tracts of productive timberland with good 

access within an hour’s drive of the Lake Tomahawk office and is located within 
BCPL’s consolidation zone. 

 
D. The Property has been independently appraised by Compass Land Consultants, Inc. at 

a value of Twelve Hundred Fifty Dollars ($1,250) per acre for a total of One Million 
Eight Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($1,850,000).  A copy of the Appraisal 
Certification has been attached to this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
E. Crandon Timber is asking Twelve Hundred Dollars ($1,200) per acre for a total of 

One Million Seven Hundred Seventy-Six Thousand Dollars ($1,776,000) for the 
Property. 

 
F. Crandon Timber’s asking price is supported by the independent appraisal. 

 
G. BCPL currently has sufficient land bank funds available for this investment. 

 
H. BCPL staff recommends the approval of the purchase of the Property from Crandon 

Timber because: 
 

a. Purchase of the Property would provide BCPL with productive northern 
hardwood timberland that can be expected to produce revenue in the near future 
for the Trust Funds through timber harvests;  



b. Purchase of the Property would improve management efficiency by blocking six 
existing BCPL parcels into a 5,000 acre block of land in reasonable proximity to 
the Lake Tomahawk Office; 
 

c. Purchase of the Property would improve public access to existing BCPL parcels; 
and 
 

d. Purchase of the Property would reduce forest fragmentation as it would keep a 
sizeable block of forestland from subdivision. 

 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 
Public Lands authorizes the purchase of the Property from Crandon Timber at the price not to 
exceed One Million Seven Hundred Seventy-Six Thousand Dollars ($1,776,000) in 
accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the 
Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is 
authorized and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such 
purchase transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
  Item 4Exhibit A  Page 1



halvev
Text Box
  Item 4Exhibit A  Page 2



halvev
Text Box
  Item 4Exhibit A  Page 3



halvev
Text Box
  Item 4Exhibit B



Double Bend

Dix
on

St
ate

 H
igh

wa
y 5

5

Cardinal
Forest Road 2388

Forest Road 2183

Forest County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - March 13, 2012         P1203-Forest-Ross-Crandon_Timber-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

Forest

Florence

Vilas

Langlade

Oneida

Marinette

Oconto

____________
BCPL Project #:

P1203
County: Forest

Town: Ross
Common Name
Crandon Timber
 Acres -  1479.99

 Fund 74? 
____________

CRANDON TIMBER, LLC PURCHASE

0 0.50.25
Miles

_____________
 

Incoming

DNR PROJECT LANDS

US FOREST SERVICE

Other BCPL Land

COUNTY FOREST

µ


	Agenda
	March 20, 2012

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 20, 2012
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – February 21, 2012


	Item3_ApproveLoans
	Item4_P1203-CrandonTimber_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 20, 2012



	Item4_P1203-CrandonTimber_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 20, 2012



	Item4_P1203-CrandonTimber_ExhibitA
	Item4_P1203-CrandonTimber_ExhibitA
	Item4_P1203-CrandonTimber_ExhibitA-2
	Item4_P1203-CrandonTimber_ExhibitA-3

	Item4_P1203-CrandonTimber_ExhibitB
	Item4_P1203-CrandonTimber_Map



